

Kenny Baik

1170 Nuuanu Ave Apt. 1904, Honolulu, HI 96817
(808) 551-1693 | baikkenny@gmail.com

Objective: My core career objective is to clearly instruct and to successfully teach correct proper English language and to pursuit a knowledge intensive, creative environment where I can express my skills to the fullest.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Birth: December 22, 1991, Honolulu, HI

Citizenship: U.S.A

Marital Status: Single

Mother Tongue: English

Profile: Holds a bachelor's degree in psychology. Experience working and teaching kids of various native languages. Planned and taught lessons to small groups as well as personal tutoring. Studied and lived abroad in South Korea for six months.

EDUCATION

Bachelors of Arts in Psychology (2009 - 2014)

University of Hawaii at Manoa - Honolulu, Hawaii (GPA: 3.3)

- Dean's Honor List
- Knowledge:
 - Knowledge of human behavior and performance; individual differences in ability, personality, and interests; learning and motivation; psychological research methods; and the assessment and treatment of behavioral and affective disorders.
 - Knowledge of principles and methods for curriculum and training design, teaching and instruction for individuals and groups, and the measurement of training effects.

Study Abroad Experience (February 2013 - June 2013)

Yonsei University - Seoul, South Korea

EXPERIENCE

Manoa International Exchange Intern | Honolulu, HI

August 2013 - December 2013

- Serve as a peer advisor for all university students interested in outbound exchange programs.
- Aid students in the process for financial aid.
- Assist with and initiate various outreach efforts to promote various programs to prospective outbound

- students.
- Assist MIX Coordinator and MIX Specialist with various clerical and administrative tasks related to application processing, printed and online materials, and internal processes.

Research Assistant Teacher - Intergroup Social Perception Lab | Honolulu, HI

August 2012 - December 2012, August 2013 - December 2013

- Collected and analyzed data under Dr. Kristin Pauker.
 - Assisted with Dr. Pauker's research, wrote data reports, conducted interviews and guided simulations with test subjects.
 - Worked with children at a local elementary school.
 - Prepared classes using provided materials and personal teaching methods.
 - Focused on improving students grammar, listening, writing and speaking skills.
 - Worked on natural pronunciation and stress patterns.
-

SKILLS

MS Office

- Highly proficient

Speaking

- Talking to others to convey information effectively.

Active Listening

- Giving full attention to what other people are saying, taking time to understand the points being made, and not interrupting at inappropriate times.

Critical Thinking

- Using logic and reasoning to identify the strengths and weaknesses of alternative solutions, conclusions or approaches to problems.
-